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February 6, 1981

Phil Isenberg, Mayor
City of Sacramento
City Hall

915 T St

Sacramento, Ca 95814

Re: @ Cable T.V. Joint Hearings
Dear Phil:

Now that both the City and County have approved four consecutive
joint hearings starting February 23rd, I would like to request
the beginning time be moved up to 6:30 p.m. I'm sure these
hearings will be quite lengthy, and, therefore, I think an

early start will benefit all of us.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

TLLA COLLIN, Supervisor
Second District
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